Ramendra Singh

From: Chaitali <chaitali@amardeepdesign.com>

Sent: 05 December 2024 18:19

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: ‘Shashikant Vishwakarma'; ‘Stephen P’; ‘Nilesh Doshi’;
support.nilesh@amardeepdesign.com; chaitali@amardeepdesign.com

Subject: RE: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair

Attachments: TFS - Semolina Kitchen - 05.12.2024A - Kolkatta.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
We had reworked on our pricing and are hereby attaching the Final Quotation for your requirement of Food court
Tables and chairs at Kolkatta Site for your kind consideration.

Please feel free to call us in case of any clarification.

Regards,
Chaitali Kaul | Key Account Manager - Sales | Amardeep Designs India (P) Limited

#=7 email: chaitali@amardeepdesign.com | Cell: 7506334440

Regd office :

1) AMARDEEP DESIGN

This is to notify that our business email has changed. Therefore, | request you to please update our new email in your contact list.

P4 A - 103, Sanjay Building No. 5, Mittal Estate, Andheri Kurla Rd, Marol Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400059 INDIA

@ +91-22-4291 7777 ext: 711 | 42917710
Mumbai | Bangalore | Hyderabad | Pune| Ahmedabad | Vadodara | Goa | New Delhi | Jaipur | Jammu | Indore | Haridwar

Website: www.amardeepdesign.com

Save Paper & Environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 05 December 2024 05:40 PM

To: Chaitali <chaitali@amardeepdesign.com>

Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; 'Nilesh Doshi'
<nilesh@amardeepdesign.com>; support.nilesh@amardeepdesign.com

Subject: RE: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair

Dear Chaitali,



Our target price for the shipment mentioned below is 150,000/-, including freight. Kindly provide your no regret with
item wise

Item Size Qty
540 x 600 x 800 mm
. . . 470 mm Seat Height
Cafeteria Plastic Chair for Food Court Grey 40
Cafeteria Wooden Table Brown colour Knock down 762mmX762mmX712mm, Thickness 25mm 10
Transportation 1
Packing charges 1

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: Chaitali <chaitali@amardeepdesign.com>

Sent: 05 December 2024 16:21

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; 'Nilesh Doshi'
<nilesh@amardeepdesign.com>; support.nilesh@amardeepdesign.com; chaitali@amardeepdesign.com

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

Thank you for sharing your valuable requirement to us.

We are hereby attaching the quotation for your requirement of Café Tables and chairs at Kolkatta Site for your kind
consideration.

Please feel free to call us in case of any clarification.

Regards,
Chaitali Kaul | Key Account Manager - Sales | Amardeep Designs India (P) Limited

#=] email: chaitali@amardeepdesign.com | Cell: 7506334440

Regd office :

1) AHARDEEP DESIGH

This is to notify that our business email has changed. Therefore, | request you to please update our new email in your contact list.
2



>4 A - 103, Sanjay Building No. 5, Mittal Estate, Andheri Kurla Rd, Marol Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400059 INDIA

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

Sent: 05 December 2024 01:26 PM

Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Subject: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the below Item quotation for Kolkata Airport

Item Qty
Grey Easy Chairs 40
Cafeteria Wooden

Table 10

freight charges till Kolkata airport

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



